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Olga Lurye <omlur@umich.edu>

Regarding Denis Preka Investigation

Olga Lurye <omlur@umich.edu> Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 2:39 PM
To: "Balog, Steve" <sbalog@cityofnovi.org>

Also I know for a fact he is still posting pictures of the drugs he has for sale on his public Snapchat story. If I somehow get
a screenshot of they will that be helpful too. 

I hope the probation officer was responsive to our concerns. His cyber bullying, fear tactics, and trying to blackmail Cara
with her personal videos must be some kind of violations. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2019, at 2:12 PM, Balog, Steve <sbalog@cityofnovi.org> wrote:

Great Thanks Olga…

 

From: Olga Lurye [mailto:omlur@umich.edu]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Balog, Steve
Subject: Re: Regarding Denis Preka Investigation
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His snapchat referring to his message 
sent to Paul Wiedmaier,  
“Wake him up  
And give him water”  
on March 19, 2019, 13:14 UTC  
(Local time 9:14am).  The victim was 
already deceased. It’s an effort to 
manipulate the timeline, cover up the 
crime, and remove culpability.  
 
 
 
 

 

 


